From: Ashleigh Runge <hr@town.bonnyville.ab.ca>

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 4:51 PM

To: Esther Quiambao <equiambao@md.bonnyville.ab.ca>
Cc: Robin Bartlett <rbartlett@md.bonnyville.ab.ca>
Subject: September 2 2024 - Welcome BBQ

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon Ester & Robin,
| am not sure if you can add this as a walk on item, but | wanted to ensure your council is aware.

The Bonnyville and District FCSS is excited to host a Welcome BBQ on Monday, September 2, 2024,
in the office parking lot and adjacent green space. From 11 AM to 2 PM, this event will offer a warm
reception for newcomers, providing an opportunity to meet residents and learn about the
community. It's a perfect occasion for new residents to connect, enjoy good food, and feel at home
in the Bonnyville region.

Respectfully,

Ashleigh Runge

Interim Community Services Director
Finance Officer / Human Resources
Town of Bonnyville

Email: hr@town.bonnyville.ab.ca
Phone: 780-826-3496
Fax:780-826-4806

Toll free: 1-866-826-3496
www.bonnyville.ca

Bonnyyville

Confidentiality Caution: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to
which it has been addressed and may contain information that is privileged and confidential. If you
are not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If this communication has been received in error,
respond immediately via telephone or return e-mail, and delete all copies of this material.
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JOIN US ON SEPTEMBER 2nd, 2024
BETWEEN 11AM - 2 PM
FOR A FREE COMMUNITY BBQ,
MEET & GREET, OUTDOOR GAMES

AND MORE.

LOCATION: TOWN OF BONNYVILLE OFFICE
A 4917 49 AVE, Bonnyville
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mvavag-’ a & Door prizes sponsored by ATCO

4 Bonnyville & District FAMILY RESOURCE NETWORK

Family and Community
Support Services




